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Date: 1/6/64

s
) (Type in plain text or code) E)
Via IRTEL ‘ AIR MAIL '
" < (Priority or Method of Mailing)
________________________________________________ R
TO: SAC, DALLAS (44-1639)
FROM: SAC, EL PASO (44-274)

SUBJECT: JACK L. RUBY, aka
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka (Deceased) - VICTIM

CR
00: DALLAS

Re Dallas tel to El Paso dated 1/3/64 and El
. Paso tel to Dallas dated 1/3/64.

Enclosed for Dalls are three verifax copies of a
newspaper article which appeared in the El1 Paso Herald Post.

.

Onjfhe basis off the enclosed newspaper account,
JANET CONFORTO, aka !'JADA', was located and interviewed

b5y SA'STDEAN N. RAY and/ EDWARD JOSEPH MURPHY on 1/3/64 at
the E1 Pado Manor Hotel.

CONFORTO stated that she hal been interviewed
re JACK RUBY in New York City between 12/1/63 and 12/4/63 by
SA's FNU ROGERS and FNU BEARDSLEY. She stated that she
furnished all the information she possessed on RUBY to above
agents at that time; much of which is contained in the
_ ‘enclosed newspaper account. She re-iterated on 1/3/64 that
she knows of no connection between RUBY and OSWALD.
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CONFORTO stated that CAROL LY IE/, 8036 Webber Rd., }
Nd Orleans, Louisiana is the person WHG always knows her (

whexggbquts. N

She stated that she will be performing at the Carouscl
Club, Anapra, New Mexico, (On West City Limits of El Paso,
Texas), through 1/10/64.

Dallas advise El Paso only if CONFORTO not interviewed
at New York City. - :
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